

## Notice of Annual General Meeting

Notice is given that the Annual General Meeting of Dixon Park Surf Life Saving Club Inc. will be held on **Sunday 18<sup>th</sup> August 2019**, from **9.30 am to 10.10 am** in the recently refurbished, ground floor of the Club House, Ocean Street, Merewether NSW 2291.

With reference to the DPSLSC Inc. Constitution (Dec 2016), only Active members, Reserve Active members, Long Service members, Life members and Award\* members have the right to present, to debate and to vote at the Annual General Meeting. (\* where granted)

	Agenda
1.	Welcome, Apologies and Attendance
2.	Minute Silence for members that have passed during the season.
3.	Confirmation of minutes for the previous AGM held 12 August 2018.
4.	Presentation and adoption of the Annual Report for the 2018-19 season.
5.	Presentation and adoption of the Auditors Report and Annual Financial Statements for the
	financial year ending 30 <sup>th</sup> June 2019. Attendance by Scott Faraday-Bensley from auditors -
	Evolution Advisers. Evolution Audit Pty Ltd. https://www.evolutionadvisers.com.au
7.	Motion for Dixon Park Surf Life Saving Club Inc. to renew affiliation with Hunter Surf Life
	Saving and NSW Surf Life Saving.
8.	Election of Executive Committee for 2019-20 season;
	<ul> <li>President</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Director of Administration and Public Officer</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Vice President and Club Liquor Licence Manager</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Director of Finance</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Director of Life Saving</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Junior Activities Manager</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Director of Education</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Director of Surf Sports</li> </ul>
9.	Motion to appoint Auditors for 2019 -20 season.
11.	Address by Henry Scruton (President HSLS).
12.	General Business

## Meeting Notes & Instructions

- 1. The Annual Report for 2018-19 season will be made available through the club website after the audited financial statements are completed, signed off and available approximately first week in August. This will give sufficient time for review and questions by members at the AGM.
- 2. Nominations for the Executive committee have been received from and still open for:
  - a. President –
  - b. Director of Administration and Public Officer Peter Brown
  - c. Vice President and Club Liquor Licence Manager Geoff Padgett
  - d. Director of Finance Reece Faulkner
  - e. Director of Life Saving Toni O'Donoghue
  - f. Junior Activities Manager Bernadette Cutler
  - g. Director of Education Stuart Barnett
  - h. Director of Surf Sports Tim Wilkinson

Per the constitution, these members will be deemed to be elected at the AGM if there are no further nominations.

- Renewal of memberships can be made and are encouraged prior to the AGM or after the Official Opening.
- Official Opening of New Facilities will commence at 10.30am or close to.

28 June, 2019

Peter Brown, Director of Administration, m. 0423 537 651 & Paul Murray, President, m. 0418 266 852

by authority of the Executive Committee, DPSLSC Inc.